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Form Approved

Dociet o

Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

for each day tha violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,
? s U.S. Department of Initial Date 03/13/2014
_ Tfﬂnspggﬂﬂon ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013 Submitted
Pipelino and Hazardous NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION and Report
Safety Administration GATHERING SYSTEMS Submission INITIAL
Type
Date
Submitted
and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject o a penalty for failure o

requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act uniess that coltection of information displays a

1 Number for this information collection is 2137-0522. Public reporting for this collection of
structions, gathering the data needed, and

re mandatory. Send comments regarding

A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor,
comply with a collection of information subject to the

current valid OMB Conirol Number. The OMB Contro
information is estimated to be approximately 22 hours per response, including the time for reviewing in

completing and reviswing the collection of information. Al responses to this collsction of information a
this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection

Clearance Officer, PHMSA, Office of Pipeline Safety (PHP-30) 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, D.C. 20530,

Important: Please read the separate instructfons for completing this form before you begin.

2014193226256 .

'PART A~ OPERATOR INFORMATION | DOT.USE ONLY . -
1. OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (OPID) 2. NAME OF OPERATOR:
LINDE GAS NORTH AMERICA, LLC
31391 IF SUBSIDIARY, NAME OF PARENT:

_ =3 1

Sy =
Fry e 2T
3. RESERVED 4. HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS: . |
V3 e
ans " o

*y

3700 WEST SAM HOUSTON PARKWAY SOUTH —J ¢35
Street Addross o s
L W
HOUSTON I oede [
City I R T}
o h Y L9

State: TX Zlp Code: 77042 o

W=

5. THIS REPORT PERTAINS TO THE FOLLOWING COMMOBITY GROUP: (Select Commodily Group based on the predominant gas carried
and complete the report for that Commodity Group. File a soparate report for each Commodily Group included in this OPID.}

Hydrogen Gas

6. CHARAGTERIZE THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES COVERED BY THES OPID AND COMMODITY GROUP WITH
RESPECT TO COMPLIANGE WITH PHMSA'S INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS (48 CFR 192 Subpart O},

7. FOR THE DESIGNATED "COMMODITY GROUP", THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES INCLUDED WITHIN THIS CPID ARE:

(Select one or hoth) .
INTERstate pipeline — List all of the States and OSC portions in which INTERstate

pipelines and/or pipeline faciiities included under this OPID exist. etc.

INTRAstate pipeline — List all of the States in which INTRAstate pipelines and or pipeline
facilities included under this OPID exist. ALABAMA, OHIO, TEXAS, UTAH sfc,

8. RESERVED

Pg. 10f 27

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)
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Notice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure lo report may fesuflin a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

Form Approved
fot each day the violation continues up to & maximum of §1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 6022,

OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commadity Group, complete PARTs B, C, D, and E one time for all pipelines and/or
pipeline facilities — both INTERstate and INTRAstate - included within this OPID.

PART B - TRANSMISSION PIPELINE HCA MILES

Number of HCA Miles

Onshore

32.54

Offshore

0

Total Miles |

T 3054

"PART C - VOLUME TRANSPORTED IN TRANSHISSION
PIPELINES (ONLY) IN MILLION SCF PERYEAR ' = -
ransmission lines of Gas Distribution syste

Onshore Offshore

Natural Gas

Propane Gas

Synthetic Gas

Hydrogen Gas

Landiill Gas

Other Gas - Name:

Steel Cathodically
protected

Coated

unprotected

Wrought
Iron

Bare Bare Coated § Castlron Plastic | Composite! Total Miles

Transmission

Onshore 0 32,64 0 0 0

Offshore 0 0 0
Subtotal i e T e
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

slelo|e

Subtotal
Gathering

‘6. Q slele
.O c: ole|o

Total Miles ~32.64 |

ilJse of Composite pipe requires a PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State

A = Raservea, Do o FertE has boon marged o Pt § for 2010 and 2001 Annwel Fopors,

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 2 of 27
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may rosuli in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of §1,600,000 as provided in 49 USC 80122, OMB No, 2137-0522

Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time for all INTERstate pipelines
and/or pipeline facilities included within this OPID and multiple times as needed for the designated
Commodity Group for each State in which INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included within
this OPID exist. Each time these sections are completed, designate the State to which the data applies
for INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities, or that it applies to all INTERstate pipelines included
within this Commoadify Group and OPID.

PARTSFandG

he designated

The data reported In these PARTS for the Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time -

ipelines andjor pipeline facilities Included within this OPID and multiple times as needed

;_quﬁ."t'h'_é designated Commodity. Group for each State in which INTRAstate pi

included within this OPID exist. Part F "WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT"

if HCA Miles in Part L s greater than zero applies to: (select only ono)

" MILEAGE INSPEGTED IN CALENDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE INSPECTION (ILI) TOOLS
&, Corrosion or metal loss tools

b. Dent or deformation tools

¢. Crack or long seam defect detection tools

d. Any other Infernal Inspection toofs, specify other tools:
1. Internal Inspection Tools - Other

e. Total tool mileage Inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection fools. (Linesa + b+o+d)
2 AGTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPECTIONS =

a. Based on IL| data, total number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because they met 1he operator's 0
criteria for excavation.

b. Total number of anomalles repaired in calendar year that were identified by ILI based on the operator's criteria, 0
both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

c. Total number of conditions repalred WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1, "Immediate repair conditions" [192.933(d)(1)]

2, "One-year conditiong™ [192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored condifions* {192.933(d}(3)]

4, Other "Scheaduled conditions™ [192.933(c)]
3. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON PRESSURE TESTING Sk
a. Total mileage inspected by pressure testing in calendar year. 0

b. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repalred in calendar year, both within an HCA 0
Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of pressure test ruptures {complete failure of pipe wall) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT.

d. Tota! number of pressure test leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test medium}
repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT.

7 WILEAGE INSPECTED AND AGTIONS TAKEN N GALENDAR YEAR BASED ON DA (iest Assossment methods)
a. Total mileage inspected by each DA method in calendar year.

1. ECDA

2. ICDA

3. SCCDA

b. Total number of anomalies identified by ¢ach DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

1. ECDA

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 3of 27
Reproduction of this form Is permitted.



Notice; This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the victation conlinues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122 OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

2. ICDA 0

3. SCCDA 0

. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of;

1. "Immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)]

2. "Ope-year conditions” [192.233(d){2)]

3. "Monitored conditions™ [192.933(d)(3)]

a. Total miteage inspected by inspection techniques other than those listed above in calendar year.

1.0ther Inspection Techniques

b. Total number of anomalies identified by other inspection techniques and repaired In calendar year based on the 0
operator's criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions" {192.933(d){1)]

2. *One-year conditions” [192.933(d)(2}}

3. "Monitored conditions” {192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditions™ [192.933@]

S TOTAL MILEAGE INSPECTED (ALL METHODS] AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR

a. Total mileage inspected in calendar year. {Lnesi.e +3.a + 4a1+d4a2+ 4.a.3 +5.a)

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year both within an HCA Segmenl and outside of an HCA S 0 :
Segmenl. (Lines 2.b +3Db + 4.b.1+4.b.2+4.b.3 +6.b) AR R

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines 2.0.1 +2c2+2.c3 +
2cd+3c+t3d+act +4c2+4c3+4cs¥501+5602+603+ 5.04)

d. Ellminated by Replacement

e. Eliminated by Abandonment

—

a. Baseline assessment miles complsted during the calendar year. 0

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year. 0

. Total assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012}) Pg. 40of 27
Reproduction of this form is permitted.



Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may rasult in a civil penaity not to exceed $100,000 for each victation Form Approved
for each day the violatlon continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 48 USC 60122, OMB No, 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs H, I, J, K, L, M, P Q and R covering INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTERstate systems exist within this OPID and
again covering INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTRAstate systems
exist within this OPID.

Onshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;}:
0-0;0-0:0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0,0-0,0-0;

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size ~ Miles;}:

1 1 T 1 T PR ]

i = | Total Miles of Offshare Pipe — Transmission

Onshore
Type A e T | A T L N e e R PR
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 5 of 27
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Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 181. Failure 1o report may result In a civil panalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122,

T o | seans |
5o | BBand )

Additional Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):

Onshore
Type B

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles; ).

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

Transmission
Onshore 0 0 0 0
Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B

Offshore
Subtotal Gathering

y | 2010-2019"

| 1990-1990 | 2
Transmission
Onshore 0 5.07 5,93 0
Offshore i
Subtotal Transmission | " 0. FLYBO7 R T R 0 R T S

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 6of 27
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure 1o report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provited in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
] Expires: 01/13/2014

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

‘PART K- MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED M

CLASS LOCATION Total Miles

ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

Stee! pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to
40% SMYS

Steel plpe Greater than 40% SMYS
but Jess than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS

Steel plpe Unknown percent of SMYS

All Non-Steel pipe

Onshore Totals

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total |

Total Mites -

PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION =

Class Localion o asgﬁgﬂa"on HCA Miles in the IMP
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles Program
Transmission
Onshore 0 0 593 5.07 REARE £ IR 11
Offshore 0 0 0 L
Subtotal Transmission | 0 | o | sea | 507 | IE
Eorm PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 7 of 27
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Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-05622
04/13/2014

Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may result In a civil penalty not te exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 48 USC 80122,

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal Gathering . :

Total Miles P R R

T e Y

Transmission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Leaks

Onshore Leaks

Offshore Leaks

Cause

HCA Non-HCA

HCA Non-HCA

Fallures in
HCA

Onshore Leaks

Segments

Type A Type B

External Corrosion

Offshore Leaks

Internal Corrosion

Stress Corrosion Cracking

Manufacturing

Construction

Equipment

Incorrect Operations

“hird Party Damage/Mechanical Damage = ' = -

Excavation Damage

Previous Damage (due (o
Excavation Activity)

Vandalism (includes all
Intentional Damage)

“Waather Related/Other Ou

(51de Force

Natural Force Damage {all)

Other Outside Force
Damage {(excluding
Vandallsm and all
Intentional Damage)

QOther

Totai

Transmission

Transmission Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
OCS QCsS
Sublotal Transmission | Subtotal Gathering

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 8of 27
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viotatlon Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provkied in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

PART P - WILES OF PIPE BY MATERIAL AND CORROSION PROTECTIONSTATUS =
Steel Cathodically Steal Cathodically
protected unprotected
Bao | Costed | Bare | Coated | 2! Wroudht | piagtic | Composite? | Other? | Total Miles
Transmission
Onshore a 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transmission 9 1.1-'-1: 0 0 0 o 0 ¢ 9
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 o 0 0 0 ] 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ]
Subtotal B B R Rl BRSPS Rt il
Gatherlng G '.,0-:1 s : 0 - g O : 8 20 0 N
Total Miles |.- 0 A0 N g e e L0 0 N
1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Spectal Parmit or walver from a Stale
2specify Other material(s):
Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MACOP Determination Method
@ | @ | e (a)2) (@3 | @3 | @i (a)(4) {0 (@ (6) {d) |Other Oiher
Tolal |incomplete} Total | Incomplete | Tofal incomplete | Total { Incomplate Tolal |Incomplete | Total |incomplete] Total Ingomplate
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records

Class 1 {in HCA)

Class 1 (notin
HCA)

Class 2 {in HCA}

Class 2 (not in
HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA)

Class 3 (notin
HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA}

Class 4 (not in
HCA)

Toiall'_..' Bl

Grand Total
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records” columns o

1Specify Other method(s):

Class 1 (in HCA) Class 1 (not in HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA} Class 2 (not in HCA)
Class 3 {in HCA) Class 3 {not in HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (not in HCA)
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 9of 27
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Noftice: This report Is required by 4¢ GFR Parl 191, Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the viclation continues up o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection

PT = 1.25 MAOP

1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP

PT<1.10rNoPT

Miles Internal
Inspection
Location ABLE

Miles Interna!
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection ABLE

Miles Internal
[nspection
NOT ABLE

Class 4 in HCA o

0

0

0

Class 2 in HCA

Class 3 in HCA

Class 4 in HCA

in HCA subTotal

Class 1 not in HCA

Class 2 not in HCA

Class 3 not in HCA

Class 4 not in HCA

not in HCA subTotal |+

ol of o] | o] o =) o

o] o] of o] ofs] «f o] 2| =

ofale|clole]lole]le]e

Total

wls] of o] o] o]'s] of =f ©

@

PT = 1.25 MAOP Total

w0 Total Miles internal InspectiohABLE

solielid] o] o] o] o &f o] o] e

1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total

g | Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE

PT < 1.1 or No PT Total

Grand Total

AN et

Grand Total

Onshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-9;0-0;0-0;,0-0,0-0;0-0;

NPS4:
o less

Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmisslon

el

Offshore

= |

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitied.
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Notlce: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure o report may result in a civil panally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-05622
Expires: 01/13/2014

ST pyer

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

P T T 1 1 LI} 1 +

Total Miles of Qffshore Plpe — Transmission

Onshore
Type A

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering

Onshore
Type B

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles; ).

| Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

"PART J — MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED

Form PHMSA £ 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 110of 27
Reproduction of this form is permifted.



Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Pari 191, Failure lo report may rasult (n a chvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violatlon continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Decade Pipe - |
“nstalled ik
Transmission

Onshore
Offshore
Subtotal Tranamission N0 im0 e [rnmo gt B e B e
Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

-'.jﬁstalle
Transmission
Onshore 0] 0 7.16 0

Offshore
Subtotal Transmission | - o0 e w0 i o A AG L 0

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

e :.' :7_."1.6.- R

RANSMISSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED MiNIMﬁM_:.YIJE'L-D;.S.TRENGTH

MILES OFT .
CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 0 0 718 o
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS )
Steel plpe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 0 0 ] 0
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS

but less than or equal to 50% SMYS 0 0 0 0

Steel plpe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 0 0

but less than or equal to 60% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 0 o

but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Stee! pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 0

but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS ] 0 0 0

Steel plpe Unknown percent of SMYS ] 0 o ]

All Non-Steel pipe 0 0 0 0 _

Onshore Totals 0 g 7de o e Crde
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 120f27
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Notlce: This repert is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Faliure to report may result in a civil penalty not lo exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up toa maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No, 2137-0522
Exgires: 01/13/2014

OFFSHORE o Clsst ]
Less than or equal to 50% SMYS ;

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total
Total Miles

PARTL -MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION ___

Class Location Clas:gfgaﬁon HA Miles n the IMP
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles rogram

Transmission

Onshore 0 748

Offshore 0 0 e

Subtotal Transmission | =50 i o n 7B 0. e
Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering el S

Total Miles B SLgAe L] FAB

Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks

Leaks Faifures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Qnshore Laaks Offshore Leaks s HCA i
Cause HcA | NonHCA | HCA | Non.HCA | “°8™E™S [ Typea | TypeB

External Corrosion

Internal Corrosion

Stress Corrosion Cracking

Manufacturing

Construction

Equipment

Incorrect Operations i ]

Third :Pai'tj’Défﬁgg"élM_éch’éhic'él-'Déﬁ@&éf-ﬁ
Excavation Damage
Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity)
Vandalism {includes all
Intentlonal Damage) _

‘Weather Related/Other OQutside Force i o B o ;
Natural Force Damage (all)
Other Quiside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)

Other

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pyg. 13 of 27
Reproduction of this form Is permitted.



Naotice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 181, Faflure to report may result in a civil panalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues ug to a maximum of §1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

5 o7 VEAR SOHEBULED FOR REPA

Transmission

Gathering

Transmission
Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
0OCS 0CS

Subtotal Transmission

Subtotal Gathering

Total

Form Approved
OMB No, 2137-0522
Expiras: 01/13/2014

AND CORROSION PROTECTION STATU
Steel Cathodically '
protected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated W‘;?:l?m Plastic | Composite’ | Other? | Tolal Miles
Transmission
Onshore
Offshore 0
Trg::r::;ts?ion O | TI8f 00 20 ) ) 0
Gatherin
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 ] 0
Onshore Type B 0 ] 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Subtotal R RN RVTREN IR R G e
Gathering _ AR R G- o P s O.::. O 3 0 .0: ;
Total Miles | 0 f 7.6 .0 g e e e 0

1UJse of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from & State

2gpecify Other material(s):

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012}

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Falfure to report may r
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided

esull in a civil penalty not to excesd $100,000 for each violation
in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved
OMB No. 21370522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Eart Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

1Specify Other method(s):

@ | @ | @) (a}2) (@M3) | @3 | @4 (a){4) (c) © (d) () Other! Olher
Tolal |incomplete] Total | incomplete | Total Incomplete | Total | Incomplste Tolal Jincomplete § Total fincomplste] Total Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 {in HCA} 0 1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0
Class 1 (not in 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 2 {in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 (notin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA}
Class 3 (in HCA) 0 0 7.16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 (notin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 (not in 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
fotall -0 0] 7.6 0 XA e R 0 0 0 o o ro 0

Grand Total B AT
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Recerds” columns 0

Class 1 (in HCA}

Class 1 {not in HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA)

Class 2 {(not in HCA)

Class 3 {in HCA)

(Class 3 (not in HCA}

Class 4 (in HCA) iClass 4 (not in HCA)
Par R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspecstion
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT 2z 1.1 MAOP PT<1.10orNoPT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Mites Internal
Inspection nspection inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1in HCA 0 0 o 0 0 ]
Class 2 In HCA 0 0 0 a 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 7.16 0 0 0 0
Class 4 in HCA 0 0 0 0 ¢ ]
in HCA subTotal |- . 0.:- 1.6 00 20 19 9.
Class 1 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Glass 2 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 notin HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
not in HCA subTotal | =0 " o 0 0 0 0
Total SR WAL e O - o
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total < 1,16 -, Total Miles internal Inspection ABLE - 0' S
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total 0 Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE R L
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 0 Grand Total | 7.16
Grand Total | .~ 716
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 15 of 27
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Notice: This reportis requited by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may tesult In a civil penalty notto exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the violation continues up toa maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

PARTSI'I I J‘K L M P Q andR

The data reported in. these PARTs applies t0' {select on!y one)
INTRASTATE plpelmeslplpelme facmt:es TEXAS

PART H_.'.MILES o ' TRANSMISSION PIPE BY NOMINAL 'lPE SiZE (NPS) E A

68 0 7.78 3.74 0 0 0 ] 0

Onshore
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;,0-0;0-0;
.. /12.2°: " Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission
Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles:):

[ 3 T3 T Ta T T 3

7| Total Mites of Offshore Pipe - Transmission

ffEAR__'T_'_’"_L;;.mlLEs OF GATHERING PIPEBY NOMINAL PiPE_SIZE (NPS)

NPS4
Cortessti]t
Onshore
Type A s s R T P ED T e ) CENERE e——
Additiona! Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):
Form PHMSA E 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 16 of 27
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Notice: This raport s required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure fo report may resultina civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viatation Form Approved
for each day the violallon continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 80122,

OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Total Miles of Onshore Type A Plpe — Gathering

NPS4 ]

orless 8 1

| S E e G R
Onshore
Type B

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles:):

‘| Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

Onshore

Oftshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Transmission

Onshore

1 1980-1989 -

19901999 | 21

0 8.46 3.74

Cffshore

Sublotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

B S ol R W T S 3.74

Onshore Type B

QOffshore

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permiited.
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Notice: This report is required by 48 CFR Parl 191, Failure to report may tesult In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viotation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of 41,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No, 2137-0522

Expires: 01/13/2014 _

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles e T T YT g2

PART K. MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH

CLASS LOCATION Total Miles

ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS ] 0 0 0

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

Stee! plpe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMY$S

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All Non-Steel plpe

Onshore Totals :

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but [ess than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMY3

Steal Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total |

Total Miles

'PART L MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOGATION

Class Localion Clasgff;aﬁon HCA Mies n he IMP
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles rogram

Transmission

Onshore 0 0 12.2 0 A2 12.2

Offshore 0 0 0 e T

Subtotal Transmission | . 0~ e Ul ia22 0 - R N SRR P
Gathering e e e e N R

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 18 of 27
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Notice: This repor! is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the viotation conlinues up o @ maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Total Miles [ e [ gp2 0 T a2 | 122

FAILURES IN HCA SEGMENTS IN

Transmission Leaks, and Fallures Gathering Leaks
Leaks Fallures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA
Segments
Cause HCA Non-HCA | HCA | Non-HCA Type A | TypeB

External Corrosion
Internal Corrosion

Stress Corrosion Gracking
Manufacturing
Construction

Equipment

_Incorrect Operations
“Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage
Excavation Damage
Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity)
Vandatism (includes all
Intentional Damage)
“Weather Related/Other Outside Force -
Natural Force Damage (all)
Other Outside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)

Transmission Gathering

o) Onshore Type A
nehore Onshore Type B
0CS . oCs
Subtotal Transmission Sublolal Gathering
Total R

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 190f 27
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Motice: This report is requlred by 49 CFR Part 184, Failure ta report may result In & civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: (11/13/2014

FART P -MILES OF FIPE BY WATERIAL AND CORROSION PROTECTION STATUS.
Stesl Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected
Tranemission SR P AL . —— s
Onshore 12.2
Offshore ] 0 0 0 0
Subtotal R TR RN RS ERCar 5 EEoats R A
Transmission 122 0 | L e 0 RN 9.0 0
Gathering
Onshore Type A ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore ] 0 ] 0 0 0
Sublotal .f..: ;. s - .. ._.::_ S .::..
Gathering _ }.- . 0 0. 0 e L 0 2
Total Miles | "0} 122 [0 0 S B 00 0
1Wse of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2spacify Other material(s):
lPart Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.618 MAOP Determination Method
{a)1n (&)t | @@ (@)2) @@ | @3 (a){4) (a}4) {c} () (d) (d) Cther! Qlher
Total |incomplete] Tolal § Incomplete | Total Incomplete | Total J Incomplate Tolat }incomplete | Total |incomplete] Total Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 {In HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
Class 1 (notin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 {not in ¢ 0 4] 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 3 (inHCA) | 0 0 |122] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 (not in 0 t] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) ¢ 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 (not in 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Tota 0. | 0l | 122 oo ee o el 0 R B T R
Grand Total 1220
Sum of Total row for afl "Incomplete Records” columns g
1$pecify Other method(s):
Class 1 (in HCA) Class 1 (not In HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) iClass 2 (not In HCA}
Class 3 (in HCA) (Class 3 (not in HCA} I
Class 4 {in HCA} Class 4 (not In HCA) i
Farm PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 20 of 27
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure {o report may resull in a clvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continuss up lo @ maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No, 2137-0522
_Explres: 01/13/2014

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection

PT = 1.25 MAOP

1.25 MAOP > PT 2 1.1 MAOP

PT <1.1 or No PT

Location

Miles Internal
Inspection
ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Class 1 in HCA

0

0

0

Class 2 in HCA

Class 3 in HCA

Class 4 in HCA

in HCA subTotal

Class 1 notin HCA

Class 2 not in HCA

Class 3 notin HCA

Class 4 not in HCA

not in HCA subTotal |+

Ial o] ol o] ol o] of o

el o o] o] ofis] o] o] ¢ ©

&lal of o] o] el of f

Total |

olaleofjeleclels]e]efe

Ry T

PT = 1.25 MAOP Total

22| Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE

1.25 MAQP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total

Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE

—mz

PT < 1.1 or No PT Total

Grand Total

= 122 =

Grand Total ||

MEol ol Mliolie]l o] o] e olial o] o] of =

Onshore

Additional Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):
0-0:0-0:0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;

Tolal Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission

Offshore

siorless

NPSA4

T

o |

w

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)
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Pg. 210of 27



Notice: This reportis required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result in a clvil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violalion Form Approved
for each day he violation continues up ta a maximum of $1,000,000 as providsd in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Additonal Sizes and Miles (Size —~ Miles;):

v T LI ] Ty 1 1]

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe - Transmission

Onshore
Type A

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Onshore
Type B

Additional Sizes and Miles {Slze — Miles;):

*] Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pips — Galhering

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;}):

1 Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev, 12-2012) Pg. 22 of 27
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Motice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result In a ¢ivil penalty not o excead $100,000 for each viotation Form Approved
for each day the viclation continues up to a maxtmum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Exi . 01/13/2014

Decada Plpe
‘Installed 5

Transmission

Onshore

Offshore
Subtotal Transmission | & o 20 = - us i 0 M R e e e I e

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Ofishore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Mlles

Transmission

Onshore 0 2.18 0 0

Offshore

Sublotal Transmission V0 00 ] 248 E [ e s 0

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

-MILES OF TRANSMISSION: F

CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS o o 0 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 0 0 218 0
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS '
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 0 0 0 0
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS o 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS o 0 0 0
but [ess than or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 o
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Groater than 80% SMYS 0 0 ] 0
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 ] 0 0
All Non-Stee! pipe 0 0 0 0
Onshore Totals | .~ 0. Sl 248" 0 L2018
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev, 12-2012) Pg. 230f 27
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 181. Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved

for each day the violation continuss up fo 2 maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 48 USC 80122, OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

OFFSHORE o Classlo |
Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total
Total Miles

PARTL.MILES OF PIPEBY.CLASSLOCATION = = s
Class Location Total HCA Miles in the IMP

Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Ciassh,hf;?ﬂm Program

Transmisgsion

Onshore 0 ST :

Offshore p 5 % .

Sublotal Transmission | 3 0 0 2’[8 EERNE "0 218 Tl e e L
Gathering

QOnshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles 28

Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks
Leaks Failures In Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Qfishore Leaks HCA
Cause mCA | NontiCA | HCA | Non-HCA | S°9MeMS [MTypeA | TypeB

External Corrosion
internal Corrosion
Stress Corrosion Cracking
Manufaciuring
Construction
Eguipment
Incorrect Operations _
‘Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage "
Excavation Damage
Previous Damage {due to
Excavation Activity)
Vandalism (includes all -
Intentional Damage)
"Weather Related/Other Qutside Force: - B s
Naturai Force Damage (all)
Other Cutside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)
Other

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 24 of 27
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Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Pari 191. Fallure to report may result in a civil penally not to excead $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the viclation continues up o a maxirmum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USGC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Transmission

Transmission Gathering

Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
ocs QCS
Subtotal Transmission S Subtotal Gathering

Total

PiFE Y MATERJAL AND GORROSION PROTECTION STATU
S caodiey | SeelCatodicaly |
protected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated ?;‘;l W;?;gm Plastic | Composite’ | Other? | Total Miles
Transmission
Onshore 0 2.18 0
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tre?#sriﬁ:ion ey 213 S R S0 0
Gatherin
Onshore Type A 0 0 0
Cnshore Type B 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0 0 0
Subtotal ERRS
Gathering 0. G000 G
Total Miles | 07" g e 0

1Use of Composile pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2specify Other material{s):

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 25 of 27
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Molice: This report is requited by 40 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the viclation continues up 1o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 80122.

Farm Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

[Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

18 pecify Other method(s):

@ | @n | @) (a)2) {a)3) (a)(3) §(ajd) (a)i4) (e} (©) (d) ) Other! Other
Total |incomplete] Total | Incomplete | Tolal }incomplete Total | Incomplete Tote! |Incomplste | Total |incomplete] Total | Incomplele
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0
Class 1 {notin 0 0 0 0 4] 0
HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 (notin 0 0 0 g 0
HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA) 4] 0 2,18 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 ¢] 0
Class 3 (notin 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0
Class 4 (not in 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)}
Toal 0] 0 2wl o o | o Lo} o] o] e lio o]0 e
Grand Tolal 248 -
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records” columns e

Class 1 {in HCA)

Class 1 {not in HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA) Class 2 {not in HCA}
Class 3 (in HCA) Class 3 (not in HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (nof in HCA) ||
Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT =z 1.1 MACOP PT < 1.1 or No PT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles [nternal Miles Internal Mites Intemnal
Inspection Inspection Inspaction Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA 0 0 0 0 i 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 0 0 i 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 218 0 0 0 i
Class 4 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
in HCA subTotal |- .0 " 218 L0 Lo 20 0
Class 1 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
not In HCA subTotal 0 S 0 0 0 o
Total| .. 0 218 o S R G
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total . 1218 Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE . 0 _
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total -0 R Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE 2.18
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 0 Grand Tofal 2.18
Grand Total | -, 1218
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 26 0f 27
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Parl 191, Failure to report may resultin a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to 8 maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60422, OMB Mo. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PART N one time for all of the pipelines and/or pipeline
facilities included within this OPID, and then also PART O if any gas transmission pipeline facilities
included within this OPID have Part L HCA mile value greater than zero.

PARTN-PREFARERSIGNATURE

Kristyn Christie (936} 447-6100
Telephone Number

Preparer's Name(typa or print)

Praparer’s Title

kristyn@thecompgroup.com

Praparer's E-mail Addrass

Chinedu Udeogalanya

(281) 717-9087
Senior Executive Officer's signature certifying tha infermation in PARTS B, F, G, and M as required by Telephons Number
49 U.8.C. 60409(f)

Chinedu Udeogalanya

Senlor Execulive Officer's name certifying the information In PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.5.C. 601091

Pipeline Engineer Manager

Senior Executive Officer's 1itle cerlifying the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.8.C. 60109{f)

Chinedu.Udecgalanya@linde.com

Sanlor Executive Officer's E-mail Address
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